JSA Solicitation JSA-268734

“Tagger Magnet and Vacuum Chamber Design”
Bidder’s Questions

1. Will JSA provide all supporting data, specifically calculations, developed by University of Glasgow to arrive at the 35% level concept design?

YES

2. If University of Glasgow (UoG) is used for magnetic field calculations as offered in the Statement of Work, how is UoG funded, what is the contractual relation of contractor, JSA and UoG?

JSA will hold the only contract with the successful bidder. JSA already has a contract in place with UoG.
3. How will the contractor be insulated from potentially unacceptable cost and/or schedule performance of UoG?

The work from UoG  will be through JSA and will not add additional cost to the contractor. Schedule performance issue from UoG will be the responsibility of JSA.

4. How will JSA evaluate bids given that the use of UoG is offered as an option – use of UoG funded by JSA is not equivalent to a contractor doing the work internally?
Total cost of the contractors bid will be one of the considerations. Since UoG services are essentially free to the contractor, it may affect the final  award.

5. If UoG is to be funded by the contractor, how are bids obtained and can UoG provide a bid in time to support the 1/16/08 submittal date?

No bids are required from UoG. JSA will be responsible for this.

6. How will JSA handle ITAR issues and approvals for data to be shared between the contractor and UoG?

This will occur through the JSA-Contractor contract.

7. The component sizes and connection details in the concept must be based on some preliminary material specifications and calculations.  Will those material selections and associated design criteria be provided?

JSA will supply the preliminary material, design reports and an interface drawing showing the major interfaces.

8. Are there concept drawings for the vacuum chamber ports/windows and will those be provided (assume the “vacuum box” is the combination of pole shoes and yokes as shown on assembly drawing 9086-02-00-00-AD provided on the JSA procurement web site; there is no separate box structure).

JSA will supply a 3D AutoCad model of the concept.

9. The Statement of Work states that “a finite element analysis must be performed for all parts that are subject to strong forces.”  However, the Stage 2 work description specifically calls for FEA of the energized magnet and of the vacuum box rib structure.  What is JSA’s definition of “strong forces?”  Are the two stated FEA requirements the minimum level of FEA required?
Magnetic forces, Vacuum loads and weight are the “strong forces”.

10. For vacuum box analysis purposes, is the contractor to assume that a complete vacuum is achieved?

Yes, 1e-5 Torr vacuum with leak rates less than 3 e-9 too-liter/sec max.
11. Are there any building code requirements for any of the components in addition to the operational technical specifications provided?  If so, what are they?

Not for the magnet itself. The base will need to be secured to the concrete floor and shown on the interface drawing.

12. What are the acceptable stress levels for the various components (what design safety factors does JSA require)?

We generally use a factor of 4 to the ultimate strength.

13. What are the acceptable deflection criteria, if any?

Deflections of 0.2mm in the pole gaps are acceptable. Vacuum chamber deflections on the order of 2mm are acceptable as stated in the specification.
14. What are the design characteristics of the building and/or structure that this project connects to?

Concrete walls and floor. The floors are designed to take any of the loads from the weight of the Tagger. See the interface drawing.
15. Are existing UoG concept drawings available as a 3-D model and in what format (is the format compatible with AutoDesk “Inventor” software)?
A 3D AutoCad model will be supplied.

16. The RFQ requests the resumes of Designers that the contractor proposes to use, but does not specify these as “key personnel.”  Clause JSA-112 addresses key personnel and the contractor’s ability to adjust personnel with Subcontracting Officer notification/approval/concurrence.  Please clarify if Designers are considered key personnel for both resume submittal and workforce planning purposes.  Contractor respectfully requests that designers not be “key personnel” in order to permit the flexibility to use multiple personnel from our large engineering staff that have the knowledge and training to satisfy JSA’s requirements. 
Designers will not be considered “key Personnel”.

17. In anticipation of the responses to these questions, would JSA consider extending the proposal due date until January 31, 2008? 

. Extend to 31Jan2008
18. Does Jeff Lab have a top level concept/arrangement drawing of the entire tagging magnet and vacuum layout, in the hall, that can illustrate the manner in which the various parts described in the spec and drawings tie together ?
JSA will supply an interface drawing.
19 Please confirm that the scope of work is limited only to the drawings and procedures described in the Statement of Work, and not an “entire functioning” design.  An “entirely functioning” design would need to include all support services such as power supply, vacuum system (all components external to the chamber necessary to pull the vacuum), cooling system, water channel, wireways, controls, etc., etc.  If the intent is to receive an “entire functional” design, please define and provide specifications for those systems and components.
The scope of work is limited to the SOW, the specification and the drawings supplied. For clarification purposes, we expect that a power supply for the dipole is selected, minimum water flow and pressure requirements are defined and additional ports for pumping vacuum down are supplied on the vacuum chamber. No external pumping system or water cooling systems  or wireways need be defined.
